————— Original Message————

From: 3 B R K RAE{L A LR EIHEE 22— [mailto:info@gccca,jp]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 6:01 PM

To: BHERMBCREERHILREH EL 2—

Subject: [GGCMIAILTHELE

CDA=ILIATUIE NPOEANMIREEIEECATERSEEHERN
BEBIZEDDHAHHIZTBCCTERIELTLVET,

[Gunma Meeti_ng on Climate Ch?nge]
~RIGMEEEEICT IV RE~
A— LI ATV EAE (2012,10,24F218)

()RAVEKE: S BDIEWVBEBETY)
[Yr—FH0BN(FY-600) BEETY LIRS !
10H25H(K)10:00~.14:00~,19:00~
LNPOEFHRTIZT

1. AIRNUNHEEEHR New!
SiFtKkHmREOR -HERBRTE]
0

H28H(H)12:00~16:00
SO THLILEIIZT—REHLET,

-

BIREBEIIRT4/VL])
A3H(x-%1)10:00~15:00
SIFERER O - VYA BHEAREAREIT—REHLET,

BANURED, [DBIAZMINAUITEYET,
SIGEHTESFYURTY, FUOEHLRAALIESLY,
FALRAAIFIHES |
http://uchieco—shindan.go.jp/touroku/index.php

—

o}

2. [RDEIE-ETAR)—TLybHFEFELI=]INew!

BN—23VImE ZOEHE-EIR)—TLIYMOTEEL -,
Eo0hHDNMEEAYTT , CAFELALEZRETT,
BEMAELDAIL. B ELIZEY,

A—JLIEIBEBA |

info@gccca.jp

3. [WFEEIz2E, TaRSATIREANEM]New!

BEBEELRERSADTHRAEN S,
IORSATJETOBREEZEMLEL -,

A:11 8218 (K) &8I

B:11 8228 (K) &I

C:11B22B (K)#F#

D:11H298 (K)F#%

—DABRDHTY,

FHIDEILZ{18:45~  OBFA 51205
FHOEILZH13:15~ 13:30~16:30TY,

SEIEEBIELLZYEFET DT, BLAAIIEEDIZ,
FWEHE -BHLAH (BIHFEETIEA) FIELET



info@gccca.jp

BEISEMFLFEEN]EBOHTY !

SEEBDALVEMDIEERREBRELLIFEES
O 11A7H(K) 14:00~

O AESRITEEMN e 2—
FELESBS |
http://www.pref.gunma.jp/07/j01700008.html
OfWW&EhtE-BLAH HEIRIEEHEN

chuukan@pref.gunma.lg.jp

(BEHRIZEDTER)

CHLABHMNTITEDIGE L. BHOEESZNHYEI DT
FHoECHIAIESL BERO RN DML EF5EIED
AYIKWGFRED T, HoMLHTERNFEKETERALLET,

ARG T N GAg
------ AAFEETTC D
HADTRLLELTKEANDHATI A,
HFEENENESZ LD T, AN =2 IEERICIZIFTLEL.
FHRFEKRET, BOhFEHE- - IAELEATLET,
=12 FENZLDIEOLDTI A, BAK
P EEFERELELENILDITT--
AAZA>TWABEHEZET (L. BRAIZITHEL B D
AWALRF=TOEFENR—FBBYNOWALEESTY,
WTFNIZLA, hADBEEEE T EAIEHEYHLED,
BAEH D, ERERZIZARAITITEEREAN? (FBHD)

DODODODOIDIPIPIPIIIIID

Gunma Meeting on Climate Change

NPO;E A EBKREE LR LEC A F R RS (GMCO)
(BB R ERERCI L ESEEL2—)

T371-0016 HItETMERT2—3—8
EEL:027-237-1103
FAX:027-232-1104

Mail : info@gccca.jp

URL : http://www.gccca.jp/




